

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 22, 1960

J. I. Harvey
439 Camino Del Monte Sol
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Completion and Gas-oil ratio tests
J.I. Harvey #1 C.B. Harvey Federal
H-33-18N-3W

Dear Mr. Harvey:

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission rules require that gas-oil ratio tests be run on all new oil wells not sooner than 30 nor later than 60 days after the date of first allowable and submitted to the District Office on Form C-116.

Completion test was due on the above-named well on April 13, 1960. We will be unable to assign any further allowable to this well after May 1, 1960 unless a gas-oil ratio test is received prior to that date.

Yours very truly

ECA:ks

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

Encls: C-116

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

ILLEGIBLE

